



24 September 2025

Ron Bush
General Manager Development & Approvals
Centennial Coal

via email: [REDACTED]

Dear Ron,

Angus Place Mod 9 (MP 06_0021-Mod-9) - Request for Information

I refer to the State significant development modification application for Angus Place Mod 9 (MP 06_0021-Mod-9) (**Application**), currently before the Independent Planning Commission (**Commission**) for determination.

The Commission is seeking information from Centennial Coal (**Applicant**) on the following matters:

1. What risks or impediments for the Applicant (or for other parties) are anticipated to be reduced or removed through the requested modification?
2. What are the negative impacts if the application is not approved?
3. What are the practical risks or operational barriers that could delay the immediate commencement of rehabilitation at Angus Place Colliery?
4. Are there any interdependencies between the rehabilitation of Angus Place Colliery and the development or future operation of Angus Place West (if approved) that would justify delaying rehabilitation works?

The Commission requests that the Applicant provide a response by **5pm on Wednesday 1 October 2025**.

Should you require any clarification in relation to the above, or wish to discuss further, please contact Brad James, [REDACTED] or [REDACTED].

Yours sincerely,

Stephen Barry
Planning Director